COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 22, 2016

Mr. Ben Frei

Albert Frei & Sons Inc.

P.O. Box 700

Henderson, CO 80640-0700

Re:  Priola Pit, DRMS Permit No. M-2007-087,
Technical Revision No. 1 (TR-01),
Approval

Dear Mr. Frei:

On March 22, 2016 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical Revision
Application No.1 (TR-01) submitted to the Division on March 9, 2016, addressing the following:

Extension to phase limited reclamation. The deadline to complete all phases of reclamation has been
extended to April 20, 2019 .

The terms of the TR-01 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-2007-087. All other
conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2007-087 remain in full force and effect.

Provisions for an appeal are detailed under Rule 1.4.11.
If you need additional information please contact me at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313

Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567, extension 8131, or by email at
Tyler.ODonnell@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

"Gl Bemll
Tyler O’Donnell
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Wally Erickson, DRMS

Gary Priola Steve O'Brian

Cap Land Company Environment, Inc.
12255 Ursula St., 7985 Vance Dr., #205A
Henderson, CO 80640, CO Arvada, CO 80003
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